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ST. HYACINTHE, QUE. ST-HYACINTHE, QUE.
This is the story of a city — not a 

large city, but a prosperous one. A city 
of some 10,000 people, in which the 
church and the school are the most 
conspicuous buildings, and the jail, the 
smallest. It is the story of a French 
Canadian city, which had its origin 
in a Seignorial concession, granted in 
1748 to Pierre Francis Rigaud for 21 
years a governor of New France, and 
sold five years later, for the sum of 
4000 francs ($8op.oo) to Jacques Hya­
cinthe Simon dc Lorme, of Quebec 
contractor for the platforms and ar­
tillery carriages in the service of the 
king of France. Its first parish was 
that of St. Hyacinthe, ceded in 1763 
and where around its first church and 
seigniorial residence, sprung up the 
village which in the years that followed, 
grew to be the beautiful city of St. 
Hyacinthe, of to-day.

And attractive the city is, with its 
wide residential streets, shaded by 
large trees, magnificent Cathedral, 
imposing college buildings surrounded 
by extensive grounds and elm and oak 
trees hundreds of years old, statuées, 
fontains and flowers.

The City has an ideal location on the 
north branch of the Yamaska, which 
in a semi-circle engirdles the town, the 
river here, forming a series of cascades 
not only furnishes the power for its 
factories, but above the dam for a dis­
tance of 20 miles and more, offers the 
finest boating obtainable, during the 
summer months.

Voici l'histoire d'une ville, pas très 
grande mais très prospère; où l'église 
et l'école sont les bâtisses les plus re­
marquables et la prison la plus petite.

C'est l'histoire d'une ville canadien- 
ne-française ayant pris origine dans 
une concession seigneuriale octroyée 
en 1748 à Pierre François Rigaud, qui 
pendant 21 ans fut gouverneur de la 
Nouvelle France; et vendue cinq ans 
plus tard, pour la somme de 4,000 
francs ( à Jacques Hyacinthe
Simon de Lorme de Québec, contrac­
tai de quais et dc wagons d'artillerie 
au service du roi de France.

Sa première paroisse fut celle de St- 
Hyacinthe, cédée en 1763 et de laquelle 
a surgi autour dc sa première église et 
de sa résidence seigneuriale, le village 
qui dans les années suivantes s’est 
transformé en la superbe ville de St- 
Hyacinthe d'aujourd'hui.

Très attrayante est la ville avec ses 
larges rues résidentielles bordées d'ar­
bres, sa magnifique cathédrale; son 
collège imposant entouré d’un terrain 
spacieux planté d'ormes et de chênes 
centenaires, ses statues, ses fontaines 
et ses fleurs, située sur la rive nord de 
la rivière Yamaska qui dans un demi 
cercle entoure la ville, et qui à cet en­
droit forme une série de chûtes ou cas­
cades, fournissant non seulement le 
pouvoir aux manufactures mais of­
frant au-dessus de l'écluse, sur une dis­
tance de plus de vingt milles un endroit 
idéal pour les promenades en bateau 
durant les mois d'été.


